Hartina Widychrisanti

From: Francisco Castro <Francisco.Castro@cat.com>
Sent: 19 April 2023 04:31

To: Francisco Castro

Subject: You Are Invited to Mining Solutions University!
Attachments: MSU2023_RegistrationGuide_FINAL.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Congratulations, you have been selected by your leadership team to attend the Mining Solutions
University (MSU) 2023. MSU will be held October 8 — 13, 2023 at the Q Center located in St. Charles,
lllinois. We are excited that you will be joining us for the largest mining training event in recent years. MSU
is a perfect venue to align, develop our skills, better understand our offerings, and build a strong team to
help our customers achieve their goals. The focus during this week of training will be on delivering
integrated solutions for our customers.

Attached is the Registration Guide with additional information. Make sure to read it before proceeding.
You must complete at least Step 1 to reserve your spot for MSU. Steps 2 & 3 are required to attend MSU.

Below is a summary of the registration process.

REGISTRATION PROCESS
STEP 1: Register for MISU via the online registration site.
e |dentify your registration category (Dealer, Caterpillar, Partner, Staff)
e Select our application type (Surface, Underground, Both, None)
e Input your demographics (name, email, phone number, organization, title, etc.)
e Share any dietary needs or other special requests
e Select Optional Programs
e Provide credit card payment for applicable registration fees

STEP 2: Reserve your accommodations at the Q Center. A link will also be provided in the confirmation
email from STEP 1.
e Provide your arrival and departure dates based on your registration selection(s)
e Additional nights are available if you are attending the
o the pre-session on Sunday, October 8, 2023, or
o the post-program at the Denison Drills Facility on Monday, October 16, 2023.
e Provide credit card payment for your accommodations.

STEP 3: Select the classes/sessions you plan to attend during MSU.

e Inthe next 30 days, you will receive an invitation via email to join the Caterpillar MSU 2023 online event app.
The subject will read, "You're Invited to Caterpillar MSU 2023.” The email will come from
notifications@sched.com.

e You can build your MSU schedule online and on the event app.

Visit the MSU SharePoint site for the latest updates.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Francisco Castro | Program Consultant | Strategy & Training | Mining Center of Excellence
Resource Industries Sales, Services & Technology
Mobile 520 509 5136 | Email: francisco.castro@cat.com
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